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Rewired wrote:  

----- Forwarded Message -----  

From: Omar Lawrence  

To: too smooth  

 

Chapter 777 website 

 

Date: Wednesday, 11 March 2015, 15:00 

Subject: Review your Formation of Too Smooth Ltd  

From: sales@thecompanywarehouse.co.uk 

(sales@thecompanywarehouse.co.uk)  

To: Re_wired@ymail.com;  

 

Dear Simon Cordell, Thank you for ordering your company formation from 

The Company Warehouse. 

Your company has now been formed and your documents are available to 

download from our website. 

We would like to know what you think of our service and we would 

appreciate it if you would write a review about your recent formation of Too 

Smooth Ltd Using the following link will take you to the review website 

eKomi.co.uk where you will be able to submit your review. 

 

Chapter 555 

 

11/03/2015  no court trial 

 

 

Chapter 555 

12/03/2015 

Date: Thursday, 12 March 2015, 12:51 

Subject: Wimbledon court case appeal won  

From: Rewired  

re_wired@ymail.com  

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk  

 

Hi mum this is the letter that I received. Attachments SI CASE 001.jpg 

(196.16 KB) 

 

 

Date: Thursday, 12 March 2015, 13:32  
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